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Question 
Number 

Question Response 

1 How many years has the prior successful bidder performed 
the work described in the RFP 14-01 and are they allowed 
to bid again? 

The prior year successful bidder 
performed the audit for fiscal 
years 2011-12 and 2012-13 and 
will be performing the audit for 
fiscal year 2013-14. The firm is 
allowed to bid again. 

2 What was the previous contract amount and what has 
been budgeted for the current year services under this 
RFP? Is there a rate per hour that is used in the contract 
and if so what are the hours and the rate per hour of the 
existing contract for the year ended June 30, 2014? 

We have attached the standard 
contract agreement, which 
contains the contract amount for 
all three years. We have not 
developed a budget for the 
current year services under this 
RFP. The rate per hour is also 
included in the attachment. 
Regarding the number of hours, 
please see the response to 
question 19. 

3 Our firm currently provides consulting services to a 
number of State of California agencies and departments 
that receive federal funding. Would this be considered an 
independence issue and a conflict? 

It may be considered an 
independence issue and a conflict 
depending on the department 
and program for which you are 
providing consulting services. 

4 In the RFP (page 5 of 65) you indicate that additional 
information about the amount of travel historically 
required to perform the requested services will be made 
available, if requested.  Can you please provide this 
information? 

Historically, travel has not been a 
major planning consideration for 
the audit. However, the winning 
bidder will need to use its own 
professional judgment to assess 
the amount of travel required. All 
state departments and agencies 
administering major programs 
have their headquarters and 
accounting offices in Sacramento. 
Historically, travel has been less 
than 15 nights out of town each 
year and has been primarily 
associated with the Medicaid 
cluster and the Adoption 
Assistance program. 
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5 On page 13 of 65 of the RFP under section h. Cost, the last 

sentence indicates the proposal should also include a cost 
component for expert testimony that may be required 
after the report is issued.  Can you clarify if these services 
have been requested and delivered in the past and if you 
can provide an example as to what these services may 
entail.  Without knowing the extent of services in this area, 
Is a rate per hour for those services adequate? 

The State Auditor intends to 
include a contingent amount in the 
RFP that would be billed upon the 
prior written approval of the State 
Auditor, in the unlikely event that 
expert testimony to the California 
Legislature or one of its 
committees or subcommittees is 
required from the Contractor 
relating to the Federal Compliance 
work performed by the contractor. 
In addition, the contractor should 
state its rates for providing 
testimony to the Federal 
Government about the work it 
performs. The services have not 
been requested in prior fiscal 
years. 

6 Within Attachment D – Encryption and Information Privacy 
Policy, there are rules of conduct for staff including the 
use only of bureau computer equipment and storage of 
data on the bureau’s network drives.  We utilize our own 
encrypted computers and network, will this be an  
acceptable modification to that policy? 

The proposal should specify the 
encryption method used by the 
firm.  

7 Attachment E – indicates that we will deliver copies of all 
working papers to the State Auditor. In accordance with 
professional standards our workpapers are considered the 
property of the Firm and we maintain them for the 
prescribed retention period.   Is it acceptable to provide 
the State Auditor access to our electronic work papers and 
copies of selected work papers upon request? 

No. The State Auditor will require 
the contractor to provide copies of 
all working papers (such as to 
demonstrate how the audit was 
planned, the fieldwork performed, 
and the quality of evidence 
obtained.) The State Auditor will 
review a sample of these copied 
working papers and may 
periodically ask the contractor 
technical questions. However, 
since the contractor will be the 
principal auditor and ultimately 
responsible for the compliance 
opinions on major programs, the 
State Auditor does not anticipate 
asking many questions. To 
maintain awareness of the audit 
findings developed by the 
contractor, the State Auditor will 
require the contractor to provide 
copies of all draft findings sent to 
state departments or agencies for 
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their response and corrective 
action plan. 

8 What was the fieldwork timeline and the size of the 
team that effectively completed the single audit for 
the 2013 year? 

The fieldwork timeline for the 
fiscal year 2012-13 audit was 
approximately April 2013 through 
March 2014. The size of the team 
was approximately 25 individuals. 

9 We understand that under the current requirements 30-40 
major programs and cluster of programs are tested 
annually and that it is the auditor’s responsibility to 
determine the actual number of major programs to be 
tested. However, for comparability purposes during the 
evaluation of the Cost Proposals, will BSA determine the 
number of major programs that our proposed costs should 
be based for fiscal year ending 6/30/2015? 

The fiscal year 2012-13 audit has 
not been issued. As a result, this 
information is confidential. 
However, there are approximately 
30 to 40 major programs and 
clusters of programs each year. For 
additional information, you can 
search our Web site 
(www.auditor.ca.gov) and review 
previously published federal 
compliance reports (such as audit 
#2011-002 and audit #2012-002). 
For example, page 13 of audit 
report #2012-002 lists the major 
programs audited for fiscal year 
2011-12. 

10 In general, when are the departments administering the 
likely major programs ready for the audit? 

Typically, state departments and 
agencies are ready for the auditor 
to perform interim work in early 
April. During late-June through 
late-August, accounting staff at 
state departments and agencies 
generally focus on closing the fiscal 
year, so involvement with 
accounting staff may be more 
limited during this time period. 

11 We recognize that most State departments use CALSTARS 
financial system. Are there plans for significant changes to 
CALSTARS or implementing new financial systems? 

Currently, the State is working 
with a contractor to develop a 
new financial system—FI$Cal—to 
replace CALSTARS.  

12 If a successor auditor is awarded the contract, will they 
have access to prior year audit workpapers for all major 
programs tested during fiscal year ending 6/30/2014? 

Yes 

13 Are Federal desk and/or on-site reviews available to the 
auditor to assist in the risk assessment process?  

If a department was subject to 
these types of reviews, the 
contractor would have access to 
them. 



California State Auditor 
RFP No. 14-01 

Response to Questions 
May 21, 2014 

 
14 What are the primary reasons for the delay in issuing the 

June 30, 2013 compliance audit? 
The State’s financial statements 
were late, which caused delays in 
issuing the internal control and 
state and federal compliance 
audit reports. 

15 What were the total fees and expense reimbursements 
paid to the auditor for the fiscal years ending 6/30/2012 & 
2013? 

Total fees for fiscal year 2011-12 
were $1,908,225 and expenses 
were $1,579. We do not have final 
numbers for the audit work 
performed for fiscal year 2012-13. 
However, please see the response 
to question 2 above for budgeted 
amounts.  

16 Is our understanding correct that the completion of the 
Data Collection Form is a shared responsibility between 
the State Department of Finance and the Auditor? 

Yes. 

17 Possible question on auditor responsibility for SEFA?  Not enough information to 
respond. However, question 21 
below describes the auditor’s 
responsibility for the SEFA. 

18 On Page 18 of 65 under the Review Process and Criteria 
there are 15 maximum points designated for “Related  
Organizational Experience”, is this criteria of the 
evaluation/review process directly related to the 
information being requested pursuant to Section II.7.d? 

Yes 

19 What was the approximate number of hours incurred by 
the predecessor auditor associated with performing the A-
133 compliance audit reporting as described in Section 3 
“Audit Responsibilities and Deliverables”, subsection 
“Monitoring and Deliverables” of the Request for 
Proposal?  

The number of hours incurred 
totaled 15,547 for the fiscal year 
2011-12 audit. We do not have 
the final hours for the fiscal year 
2012-13 audit at this time. 

20 Please provide information concerning the amount of 
travel that has been historically required to perform the 
requested services?  

See response to  question 
number 4 above.  

21 As the principal auditor for the State of California’s basic 
financial statements, is BSA the responsible party for 
rendering an in-relation-to opinion on the SEFA? 

We do not issue an in-relation-to 
opinion. Instead, the contract 
auditor will be responsible for 
ensuring the accuracy of the SEFA 
and, as indicated on page 8 of the 
RFP, issues the “Independent 
Auditor’s Report on the Schedule 
of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards.” 
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22 How is the State preparing to comply with the Uniform 

Guidance requirements? 
We have not performed any 
research as to how state 
departments are preparing to 
comply with the OMB Uniform 
Guidance so we are unable to 
respond to this question. 

23 Regarding Preference Programs (Section II. i.), is there a 
maximum number of programs a contractor can qualify as 
part of the evaluation process? 

No. 

24 What was the prior year audit cost? See response to question 2 and 
15 above.  

25 May we have the prior year audit report? The prior year audit report has 
not been issued.  Please see our 
Web site (www.auditor.ca.gov) 
for updates. Also, please see our 
response to question 9 above for 
additional information about past 
reports. 

 

http://www.auditor.ca.gov/
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